
 

 

 

 

Procurement Bid Office 

Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002 

21 W. Church Street 

Jacksonville, Florida  32202 

 

March 21, 2019 

 

Addendum Number: Two (2)   

Title: Engineering Services for the 69kV Circuit 679 Underground Reconductor      

JEA Solicitation Number: 066-19   

Response Due Date: April 2, 2019     

Due Date Time: 12:00 PM      

Time of Opening: 2:00 PM   

This addendum is for the purpose of making the following additions, deletions and changes. 

 

Add: The to the Appendix A Technical specifications the following: 

 

7.9.4. The Bidder shall work with the JEA Project Manager to create a set “Cable Specification” for the standardization of 69kV 

JEA EPR cable. 

 

8.6. Construction estimate. 

8.7. Construction schedule and sequencing. 

8.8. Electronic file of all requested specifications. 

Supplier Inquiry: JEA Response 

               Part 1.2.1 – Minimum Qualifications 

a. Last bullet – Are Minimum Qualification projects required to be ‘reconductor’ projects or can new underground 

69kV and above transmission projects be included to meet the Minimum Qualifications? Yes, New 69kV and 

above will meet requirements as well as 69kV and above re-conductor projects. 

b. Last sub-bullet – are 11x17 drawings required to be included as part of the minimum qualifications projects or are 

these only required for the company experience projects?  Previous JEA solicitations have removed the 11x17 

drawings from the minimum qualifications section and moved the requirement to the company experience section. 

Bidder can include similar projects in the company experience section – 11x17 drawings will not be required. 

2. Part 1.2.7.1.1 – Professional Staff Experience 

a. Paragraph indicates a maximum of 3 resumes for 4 positions.  Is this a typo and shall a maximum of 4 resumes be 

submitted corresponding to each of the indicated positions?  The company will submit a maximum of four (4) 

resumes, i.e. one (1) resume per job title. 

b. Paragraph indicates “The Engineers listed above must be registered Professional Engineers in the State of 

Florida”.   Will JEA accept primary personnel with current NCEES actively seeking licensure in the State of 

Florida to ensure JEA receives the highest level of quality and solutions? Yes, but all drawings must be signed and 

sealed by a Professional Engineer who is registered in the State of Florida. Anyone else performing the work can 

be included, however cannot seal drawings. An engineer actively seeking a PE will not be graded on par with an 

engineer who holds a PE.  Additionally, Primary and backup key personnel will be either registered in Florida or 

be able to procure the PE license within 90 days from date of consultant selection. 



 

3. Evaluation Matrix 

a. Design approach and work plan section indicates a max score of 35 points, but max points under the ‘Very Good’ 

column add up to 45 points.  Please confirm which is correct. A revised Evaluation Matrix is added to this 

Addendum 2. 

 

REPLACE: The Evaluation Matrix issued with the original solicitation has been replaced by the evaluation matrix 

issued with this Addendum 2. 

 

4. Part 1.2.7.2 – Design Approach and Work Plan 

a. Paragraph 2 item iii and item iv - Can the estimated man-hour requirement be removed from the RFP and just 

have a schedule submitted? No.  The Proposer shall provide a man-hour estimate with job titles.  Please note JEA 

may disqualify during negotiations a company that makes significant changes to their man-hours estimates. 

5. Part 1.2.7.3 – Company Experience 

a. You are asking for two projects but allowing 20 pages? Do you want more than 2 projects to be submitted to make 

more use of the page allotment. No. 

b. Shall the 11x17 drawings requested under the Minimum Qualifications section be utilized under the Company 

Experience section? No. 

6. Appendix A – Engineering Scope of Work 

a. Part 2.2 states copper cable and conflicts with Solicitation 1.1.1 which states aluminum cable.  Please confirm 

JEA Standard cable material. JEA has reevaluated 69kV their stock transmission cable – is it currently 2000kCM 

copper EPR. 

b. Part 6.2 and 6.3 requests number of hours and hourly rates needed to perform the task plan for each positions 

stated in Appendix ‘A’ Part 6.2.  Is this an oversight on the part of JEA to include this requirement, as it may be 

seen as contradictory to CCNA. Hourly rates will be removed, number of hours shall remain. 

 

REPLACE: Section 6.2 of the Appendix A Technical Specification is replaced by the following section 6.2 

 

6.2. Although the current project route layout is “preliminary”, Bidder Proposer Should shall prepare 

their Bid Proposal on the Scope outlined in this Solicitation. Bidders Proposers shall specify number of 

hours and hourly rates needed to perform the detailed Task Plan below as separate line items for Project 

Executive, Project Manager, Senior Engineer, Junior Engineer, Field Support Engineer, Control Manager, 

and Clerical Support. 

 

c. Part 7.9 – Will Proposer modify existing JEA transmission civil and electrical specifications or utilize Bidder 

specifications and modify with JEA input? Utilize Proposer specifications with JEA input. 

 

 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Response Form 
 

 


